



Jeremiah Naveen Joseph

ADVANCE PARAMEDIC

Details

Panachiyil
Mananthavady, Payyampally P.O
India
755836985
jpanachy@gmail.com

NATIONALITY

Indian

DATE OF BIRTH

30-10-1996

Skills

Ability to Work Under Pressure
Communication Skills
Communication
Teamwork
Leadership
Fast Learner
Creativity
Critical Thinking
Problem Solving
Skilled in procedures
Hard working

Hobbies

Cricket, football, Reading, cycling

Languages

English
Malayalam
Tamil
Hindi

Profile

I am an Advance Paramedic who is Graduated from CMC vellore as a best outgoing student. I am skilled into all Emergency procedures like starting IV cannulas, CPR, Intubation, using all instruments in the EMR like defibrillator, Ventilator, ECG etc, giving the most appropriate care for all the patients who come to emergency with different condition like Obstretic History, Trauma, Medical Condition. I am someone who improves my knowledge and willing to read and study more and keep me updated. Since I was working in CMC vellore where minimum 250 patients a day come to emergency I am skilled and do the procedure with closely zero failure. I was working for 2 years in Madhipura Christian Hospital, Buhar which is a EHA mission hospital where I was the incharge of emergency and was a doing a primary role in all taking caring of patients in emergency with all medical condition.

Employment History

Advance Paranedix, Christian Medical College, Vellore

DECEMBER 2020 – DECEMBER 2021

Advance Paramedic, Madhipura Christian Hospital, Madhepura, Bihar

JANUARY 2021 – JANUARY 2023

Education

B.Sc in accident and Emergency care techonology , Christian Medical College, Vellore, Vellore

JULY 2016 – JULY 2020

Graduated as two times the second top scorer in the college and as the Best Outgoing Student